MVFA Board Meeting Agenda

May 21, 2024
MVHGR 2950 Monroe Ave NE, Grand Rapids, Mi 49505

MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES
~ Agendaltem | Time | Action | Presenter

1.| Pledge of Allegiance 10:00 am - David Henry
2. | Attendance Roll Call 10:00 am - David Henry
3. | Adoption of Agenda for May 21,2024 10:00 am Action David Henry
4. | Public Comment (limit to 3 minutes) 10:05 am - David Henry
5. | Approval of Proposed Minutes from March 19, 2024 10:10 am Action David Henry
6. | Executive Director’'s Report

Z
6.1 Update on the Replacement Facility for MVH D.J. Jacobetti Anne Zerbe

6.2 Update on Status of Board Appointments (1)

- _._6 3 Update on the Operatlonal Status of MVH by COO Steve
Rolston G .

6.4 Update on the Operatlonal Status of the MVH at Chesterﬂeld
Townsh:p by Admmlstrator Jenmfer Manmng

6.5 Update on the Operational Stat 's_ .of the MVH D J Jacobettl by
Admmlstrator Ron Oja o

10:15 am -

6.6 Update on the Operatlonal Status of the M\_/H_at_(_i_rand_Ra_plds
by Admmistrator Carly MacDonald

7 ‘Committee Updates
":?-j.T 1 Executlve Committee

Dawd Henry

7.1.1 Welcome New MVFA Board Member
7.1.2 MVFA Sub-Committee Reorganization Discussion
7.2 Budget and Financial Oversight Committee 11:00 am
Ken Robbins

7.3 Governance and Advocacy Committee

David Rutiedge
7.4 Outreach and Fund Develepment Committee

Barry Walter
8 New Business
8.1 Board of Appeals Appointment Discussion 12:00 pm
' David Henry
Beth Simonton-
Kramer
9. | Public Comments (limit to 3 minutes) 12:15 pm - David Henry
10.] Board Comments 12:30 pm - David Henry
11.} Closed Sessicon 12:45 pm - David Henry

12.| Adjournment 1:00 pm Action David Henry




MICHIGAN VETERANS’ FACILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
March 19, 2024
10:00 a.m.

MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES

PROPOSED MINUTES

A meeting of the Michigan Veterans Facility Authority (MVFA) Board of Directors was called to
order at 10:15 a.m. by Acting Chair Brad Slagle. The meeting was.conducted at Michigan Veteran
Trust Fund Building, 3423 N. Martin Luther King Jr Blvd,, Bldg 32 Lansing, Mi 48910.

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Attendance Roll Call i
Acting Chair Slagle called for a roll cali of members present.

The following MVFA Board of Dlrectors were present Brad Slagie -David Rutledge
(present at 10:45 am), Leon Bauer Ken Robblns MaryAnne Shannon, Barry Walter
Excused Absence: David Henry Brlan Love i

Michigan Veteran Homes (NIVH) Executlve Leadershlp Team Anne Zerbe, Steve Rolston,
Beth Simonton- Kramer Ryan Engle AAG Jason Gelssler Lynne Myszak

Virtual Guests Bnan Love Erlca Bobrowskl Sara Brys Mrke Hassan, Carly Lincoln, Ron
Oja, Linda Smith, Mellssa Velae _MarkWolf Laura Birchmeier, Sean Depuydt, Tiffany Carr,
Ash]ey Rawimgs et al ST S

3. Adoptlon of Agenda

Shannon seconded by Wa!ter motroned to accept the meeting agenda dated March 19,
2024, as_presented The___motron passed 5-0.

4. Public Comment
None

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AND VETERANS' AFFAIRS e MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES
3423 N MARTIN KING JR BLVD = BUILDING 30, ROOM 231 » LANSING, MICHIGAN 48906
michigan.gov/mvh e 517.643.5460

5. Approval of Proposed Minutes

Walter, seconded by Shannon, motioned fo adopt the minutes from the February 20, 2024,
meeting. The motion passed 5-0.

Page1of3




6. Execufive Director’'s Report
o Anne Zerbe, CEQO/ED
e Anne Zerbe provided an update on the homes. Both Grand Rapids and
Chesterfield are awaiting their annual CMS survey. Information will be provided
during closed session about property acquisition in the Upper Peninsula.

7. Governance and Advocacy

s Ken Robbins

« Beth Simonton-Kramer discussed the bylaws and policies and to make the change
and ratify for the year. One change is the C_h_ar_t_table Support Fund policy and to
broaden the use of the funds for public media activities. The current language is in
paragraph 4.E. which discusses public:relation activities including a newsletter.
This includes modernizing it to incor'p'orate differ'ent'types of publishing activities
by creating a promotional video: and or use of social’ medla[ along with madern
ways of communicating. Language would include pubhc relations activities
including publishing media that supports and promotes the homes

« Barry Walter asked if this includes Facebook with social medlat and what kind of
limitations do we have. Beth states that the homes have processes ‘that are vetted
like photographs to be approved by the members or their responsible parties with
consent.

+ Ken Robbins. proposed a motlon to amend the Charltable Support Fund policy with
commrttee recommended Ianguage permrttlng the use of funds to create media
that supports and or promotes the homes '

Allin favor. No opposed L

8. _Bylaws
'-EWalter seconded by Bauer mot!on fo ao‘opt and ratify MFVA bylaws and polficies for 2024
as amended Motion passed 5- O

Mot;on MVFA directs MVH staff wrth a legislative meet and greet in Lansing funded by a
third-party sponsor to prowde an opportunity for legislators and staff to learn more about
MVH and MVFA Walter seconded the motion. Motion passed 5-0.

9, Governor’s Proclamation
e Ryan Engle is asking the Governance and Advocacy Committee to honor and
proclaim the week of June 2, 2024, for Veteran Homes week. MVHGR will be 138
years old, MVHDJJ from 1981 and MVHCT from 2021.

Robbins motions the draft proclamation submitted by the governance and advocacy
committee to the full board fo be approved and submitted to the Executive Office of the
Governor's Proclamation for consideration and recognition of State Veteran Homes,
Walter seconded, motion passed 5-0.

Page 2 of 3




10. New Business

« Slagle recommends meetings at all three of the homes. Discuss at the next
meeting dates at the other homes for this year.

« Discussion about identification for the members of the board with name fags and
husiness cards.

« A card was sent to the family of Harold Mast.

« Discussion of appeals board member. The position that Harld Mast held is still
vacant.

Public Comment

No comment.

11. Board Comment

*

Barry Walter would like to thank Ryan Eng!e for his meetlng last week on Monday.
Leon Bauer is questioning if we" ‘would welcome inviting veteran groups, county
commissioners fo the meeting. DlSCUSSion on maybe having open houses with local
groups. Meetings at the different homes maybe hawng the opportumty to invite local
groups, VSO's, and local ofﬁcuals

MaryAnne Shannon reported o on what she has learned about lack of open veteran
cemetery plots as she contmues to. “explore veteran cemetery options with her
American Leglon group. She also reported that as board secretary she is working with
Lynne and. Beth on developmg an annual board attendance grid. Lastly, she asked the
question about our2’ open board posztions and Ryan Engle reported he continues to
work on that for the board i

Ken Robblns stated that he likes the meetlngs in Lansing but knows that it will benefit

gomg to.the dlfferent homes for meetmgs

' David Rutledge thanked everyone for allowmg him to be on a call at the beginning of
.the meeting. Sk

“‘Brad Slagle d:scussed Chesterfleld and how great the Legislative lunch and learn that

Ryan put on. i

Brian Love stated that Anne d[d a wonderful job at the MVA’s Budget presentation and
the work: that Ryan Engle does with connecting the community and our veteran
engagement wnth the ‘homes.

At 11:50 a.m., Slagle, seconded by Shannon, motioned to suspend the meeting and move into a
closed session under Section 8d of the Open Meetings Act to discuss property parcels for
acquisition and market. The motion was passed by a roll call vote 6-0 with Slagle, Robbins,
Rutledge, Shannon, Walter, and Bauer in favor.

Page 3 of 3




MVH Monthly Report
Member Abuse and/or
Neglect Complaints

MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES

Reporting Month/Year: February 2024 Home: . MVH at Chesterfield Township =~ =

Type of Investigation: Substantlated

Abuse o

M2M Altercation =0
Injury - Unknown o0
Neglect ==
Elopement 0
Misappropriation = =
Mistreatment ==
Exploitation ="

¢¢6646ﬁ¢

No_tes

Investlgatlon Moo

' Substantiated

Investlgatlon #2 Lo
Type MZM Aitercation
Substantlaled'- SiiiYes

Investlgatlon #3 TR

_!nvestlgatzon #4

-;-.'Substantlated;Z..:ﬁ' AR

Type :

. Substant;ated n R

Investlgatlon #6 e
Substantiated L

]nvestlgatlon #7
- - Type__.

i .Substantlated REERS

Investlgataon #8

Type'*?:-'i'
g !Substantnated B

Investlgation #I o o
: Type '

Substantiated S e

Investigatlon #10

:'.Typ AR
Substant[ated e

Submitted by:

Administrator: “Jennifer Manning




MVH Monthly Report
Member Abuse and/or
Neglect Complaints

MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES

Reporting Month/Year: _February 2024 Home: = “ - . 'MVHat Grand Rapids -~ ...

Type of Investigation: Substantlated - _Notes

Abuse i

M2M Altercation i

Injury - Unknown =

Neglect i

Elopement =

Misappropriation =~

Mistreatment .=

oleo|oleloicle _c

Exploitation =

substant;ated i

lnvestlgatlon #1 ShEEE
Type - M2M Altercation *

. Substantnated LN R

S Type.'_'. o

lnvestlgatzon #o
: ' Type' :

- Substanttated FRe

lnvestigatlon #4

Investlgatlon #5 -
: ' Type s

Substantlated SEEIEEE

Investlgatlon #6 :

Investlgatlon #7 &
- Type B

Substantlated R R i

Investlgataon #8
B Type

Envestlgatlon #9. T —

Substantlated iy

lnvestigatlon #1 0

Submitted by: o
Administrator: ‘Carly MacDonald

2/8/24- member to member altercation not S

Investlgatlon H2

Substannated R

"-51 - Type i
Substantlated H L

Substantiated BT

“Substantiated T

Substantlated L P R




Reporting Month/Year:

Type of Investigation:
Abuse

M2M Altercation .
Injury - Unknown =
Neglect .
Elopement = i
Misappropriation =@
Mistreatment 07
Exploitation .-

MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES

February 2024

Substantlated

MVH Monthly Report
Member Abuse and/or
Neglect Complaints

Home:

MVH DJ Jacobetti * -

6&:'@6-@:’;5_@

Notes

Investlgat:on #1

Substantlated P e R

Type G

lnvestlgatlon #2

Substant;ated S

lnvestlgatlon #3

S --Substantlated

CType

Investlgat:on #4

e Substantlated B

Substantlated i

Type”' e

Investrgatlon #6 .
B Type_- B
Substantlated L

veslgaton B
S Type ekt o
. Substantiated .

investlgatlon #9

Type' =

-- 'ﬁ Substantiated

Invest|gat|on #10___ k i
L Type T A R AR DRt
: Substantlated SRR

Submitted by: o
Administrator; =

R Oja




MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES

Reporting Month/Year:

Type of Investigation:

Abuse -

M2M Altercation =i
Injury - Unknown
Neglect =@
Elopement ="
Misappropriation == -
Mistreatment -

Exploitation

March 2024

Su bstantlated

Home: =

MVH Monthly Report
Member Abuse and/or
Neglect Complaints

“‘MVH at Chesterfield Township.

slelalale|e —'- .c

Investlgatlon #1:

- Type :

Substantlated'

Neglect
SNo

!nvestzgatlon #2 -
Type

Substantlated i

M2M Aitercatlon B
iYes :

lnvestlgatlon #3

"pre s

Substantlated S

N

_-.-._MQ'M Altercation -

& --:S_ubstant:ated Rt

Investigation #5

Substantlated

Type"_.-'.r .

Investlgatlon #6

Substantlated AR

investlgatlon #7 -

e

S Substannated T R E e TR E e )

Investigatlon #8 e
Ce Type'.

Substantlated R

Investlgatlon #9

Type..._:-fi'f Rt

. Substanllated IR

lnvestlgatlon #10

Type'-.: v

Substantnated T

Submitted by:
Administrator:

-Jennifer Manning




MVH Monthly Report
Member Abuse and/or
Neglect Complaints

MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES

Reporting Month/Year: _ March 2024 Home: ~ ... . MVH at Grand Rapids = .~

Notes

Type of Investigation:

Abuse

Substantlated _

M2M Altercation

Injury - Unknown =0

Neglect =

Elopement

Misappropriation

Mistreatment

olo|o|olo|olo|e.

Exploitation =

lnvestlgation #1

i Substantxated S R e

lnvest;gatlon #2

Substantxated s

lnvestlgatlon #3 s
: Type

.Substanl;ated" ERES

Investlgatlon #4 L

g .Substantlated s

[nvestlgatlon #5

Substanhated G

[nvestlgatlon #6_

lnvestlgatlon #7

. Substanuated

Investlgatl n#8.

Investlgat;on #9 .
S Type:'-'-i'

Substantlated R L

Investlgat:on #1 0.

Submitted by:

Administrator: - Carly MacDonald

Type

Substantlated

. Type.i. .
Substantlated

Substantlated ¥



MVH Monthly Report
Member Abuse and/or
MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES Neglect Complaints

Reporting Month/Year:  March 2024 Home: *~ " MVH DJ Jacobetti -

Type of investigation: Substantiated Notes
Abuse i o e f
M2M Altercation =
Injury - Unknown =7
Neglect
Elopement = °
Misappropriation =+
Mistreatment
Exploitation "=

ol|o|o|oio|olo

Investlgatlon #1 i Invest:gatlon #2 e
8 'ﬁ'-"Substanhated R St Substantlaled';r .

Investigat:on #3 TR
e Type" .
: Substantlated SR

Envestlgatlon #4 e
e Type L
: Substantlated L

1nvest|gatlon #5 |nVGStIQatIO“ oo
- Type ] [ e Type_:'._ S
Substantlated_:._. SRR i -'Substantlated S

Investlgatlon #7
Substanttated' S

invesigaion#8

. Substantiated

Investrgatlon #9 ONEAREA, Envestlgatlon #10 L
"-"Substantlated e NI Substantlated SREEE

Submitted by: e
Administrator: =" "Ron Qja " =




MVH Monthly Report
Member Abuse and/or
Neglect Complaints

MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES

Reporting Month/Year: April 2024 Home: 'MVH at Chesterfield Townshlp ----- P

Type of Investigation:
Abuse |

Su bstantzated

M2M Altercation 0wl

Injury - Unknown =

Neglect .. "

Elopement =

Misappropriation -

Mistreatment =+ 0

Exploitation =i

Notes

lnvestlgat:on #1 R A
S : Type ey

" Substantiated o

Investlgatlon #2

Investigation #3
- Type :

Substantlated i

lnvestlgatron #4

e "I“ype"':':-""::_" e
" Substantiated R R

Investlgatlon #5..
> Type'_. G

' Substantlated"' S

Type' ';:'-'5 S
Substantlated L T

BRI .:Substantlated'_ R ERa S

Investlgatlon #7 :

.'.-Substantlated SRR

Investlgatlon #8

Investlgatlon #9 S B

Substantlated':' S AR e e ol

!nvestigatlon #10 -

Submitted by: o o
Administrator: -Jennifer Manning :

_:Substantlated e

Type__'_._ S RERRTRAT
Substantlated_ EIRIE DR P




MVH Monthly Report
Member Abuse and/or
MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES Neglect Complaints

Reporting Month/Year: ___ April 2024 Home: '~ MVH at Grand Rapids =

Type of Investigation: Substantiated

Abuse

Notes

M2M Altercation ';_

Injury - Unknown o

Neglect -

Elopement =

Misappropriation = =

Mistreatment =75

olelelele 'obe

Exploitation =

None reported.

lnvestigatlon #1

Subétantlated B D

invest;gatlon #2

Type: .":::‘

Substantiated' TS

Investlgatlon #3 L
Type

Suhstantlated

Investlgatlon #4

Type"f;:' w

Substantlated BRI IR IR s

lnvestlgation #5

Substantlated S

Investlgatron #6

Type Lol

Substantuated e

Invest:gatlon #7

- Substantiated

!nvestigatlon #8

Substanttated B R R L PR

Type_

lnvestlgatlon #9.... R

Investlgatlon #1 0

Substanttated EEs T

Typef+ i

”Substantlated B R IE AR S p

Submitted by:

Administrator: “Carly MacDonald




MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES

Reporting Month/Year:

Type of Investigation:

Abuse oo

M2M Altercation =000
Injury - Unknown =00 aQ i
Neglect -
Elopement &
Misappropriation i

Mistreatment =000

Exploitation -

April 2024

Substantlated

Home:

MVH Monthly Report
Member Abuse and/or
Neglect Complaints

- MVHDJ Jacobetti

Notes

0
0
0
| e
0
0
0

!nvestlgatlon 1

Type_.':

Substantlated A

Investlgatlon #2

Subslantlated s T

Ty

Envestlgatlon #3

o ..-'S-Substanllated.'_'Eﬁ'_'3" ST

Investlgatlon #4

Type :

-.--.'fSubs.tanttated e e R AR ey

Investlgatlon #5

: -'-;-Type_ G

. Substantiated 1

lnvestlgatlon #6

Substantlétéd' R TR E e e

Investigatlon #7.-

: 'Type SR

Substanﬁated R

Investlgatlon #8. oo

Investlgatlon #9

~ Type. S

Substantlated iy

i Gubstantiated - e

Submitted by:

Administrator:

" “Ron Oja =" -




Michigan Veteran Homes
Staffing Report

Skilled Nursing Census (Monthly Average)

119.65

119.59

120.48

Domiciliary Census (Monthly Average)

Skilled Nursing PPD (Monthly Average) 7.768 7.996 8.15
Licensed Nursing PPD (Monthly Average) 2.291 2,44 2.39
CENA PPD (Monthly Average) | 5477 5.6b 576

# of Time BeloW_VA Min. 2.5 PPD 0 0 0

Skilled Nursing Gensus (Monthly Average)

100.38

100.51

100.81

Domiciliary Census (Monthly Average)

Skilled Nursmg PPD (Monthly Average)

4.841 4.778 4.765
Licensed Nursmg PPD (Monthily Average) 1.972 1.961 1.979
CENA PPD (Monthiy Average) 2.869 2,817 2.786

# of Time Below VA Mm. 2.5 PPD 0 0 0

118

116

118

Skilled Nursing Census (Monthly Average)

Domiciliary Census (Monthly Average)

Skiled Nursing PPD (Monthly Average) 7.04 718 726
Licensed Nursing PPD (Monthly Average) 2.14 2.32 2.32
CENA PPD (Monthly Averege) o 4.9 4.86 4.93

# of Time Below VA Min. 2.5 PPD 0 0 0




Michigan Veteran Homes
Staffing Report

Skilled Nursing Census (Monthly Average)

119.63

Domiciliary Census (Monthly Average)

| ur:

Skilled Nursing PPD (Monthly Average)

8.08
Licensed Nursing PPD {Monthly Average) 2.38
CENA PPD {Monthly Average) _ | 5.7

# of Time Below VA Min. 2.5 PPD. 0

Skilled Nursing PPD (Monthly A_verage). 4.849
Licensed Nursing PPD (Monthly Average) 1.991
CENA PPD (Monthly Average) | 2.858

4 of Time Below VA Min. 2.5 PPD 0

Skilled Nursing Census (Monthly Average) .

118

Domiciliary Census '(Mon'thly Average)

Skilled Nursing PPD (Monthly Average) 7.02
Licehsed Nursing PP.D {(Monthly Average) 2,32

 GENAPPD (Mo_nth.ly Average) 4.70

# of Time Below VA Min, 2.5 PPD 0




MVHS Monthly Census Report
Page 1 of 2

MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES AT CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP
February 2024 Monthly Census Repor{

Eacility Gensiis Data .

Facility Census on Last Day of: End of Mant!
: “Current Month: ... LastMonth - Current M Average YD : ..
TOTAL CENSUS 123 123 n/a 120

By Care Setting il B i et SrmAREIE LY e
Skilled Nursing 123 123 100.0%
Domiciliary n/a n/a nia nfa
By War Era of Sérvice 1 T i S
wwit 4 4 3.3% 4.0
KC 14 15 11.4% 13.8
VNE ' 84 82 68.3% 80.0
Cold War 11 12 8.9% 12.2
GWE 4 4 3.3% 4.0
Other 0 0 0.0% 0.0
Dapendant 6 8 4.9% 6.2
Under 60
60 -79
80+
By Gender.
Male

Female 10 10 8.1% 10.2
Adr

Currént Month S TD.
Admissions 5 58 4.4
Deaths 4 33 2.2
Forced Discharges {see memo) 0 1 0.0
Other Discharges 1 5 0.4

ST . CuwentMenth _ .

Financial Reassessments Performed 14 154
Admission Applications Processed 6 117
Admission Applications Approved 1 68
Approved Applicants Admilted 5 &8
Approved Applicants on Waitlist or Not Yet Ready for Admission 21 214
Admissions Applications Denied 0 5

“n EOM Qectipied G0 - Clirrent.’ . EOM % = Pre
Skilled Nursing 21 123 96.1% 96.1%
Domiciliary Care nfa n/a nia nfa nla




MVHS Monthly Census Report

Page 2 of 2

T MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES AT CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP )
February 2024 Monthly Census Report

Detailed.Census Data By Care’ Setting’f

i Total Census i iann

. Average 1 &A1

Skilled Nursing Census : SO

70-100% or Adjudicated 73 59.3% | (oftotal SN census) n/a
Veteran {nof 70-100 SCD) 44 358% | ({of total SN census) $3,055.57

Dependent 6 4.9% {of tofal SN census) $2,014.50

TOTAL Skilled Nursmg Census 123 100.0% {of TOTAL census) na
Domieiliary Consus. e e T e T RveragalB A
Vetaran n/a nfal {of total Dom census) nfa
Dependent nfa nfa| {oftotal Dom census) nla
Total Domiciliary Census nfa nfal {of TOTAL census) nfa

Detalled Censiis Data £ Age & Gender:

Census by Age & Gender:
Under 60
60-79
80+
TOTAL 113 123
%of Census - S Male o Female’ Uiioi o Total o
Under 60 75.0% 25.0% 3.3%
60-79 97.4% 2.6% 63.4%
80+ 82.9% 17.1% 33.3%
TOTAL 91.9% 8.1% n/a

Detailed Census Data:< Era of Service.

Census by EOS & Gender

WWII 1 4
KC 13 1 14
VNE a3 1 84
Cold War 10 1 11
Gulf War Era 4 0 4
Other 0 0 0
Dependent 0 6 6
TOTAL 113 10 123
% of Census .
WwWIi 75.0% 25,0% 3.3%
KG 92.9% 7.1% 11.4%
VNE 98.8% 1.2% 68.3%
Cold War 90.9% 9.1% 8.9%
Guif War 100.0% 0.0% 3.3%
Other 0.0%
Dependent 0.0% 100.0% 4.9%
TOTAL 91.9% 8.1% n/a




MVHS Monthiy Census Report
Page 1 of 2

MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES AT CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP
March 2024 Monthly Census Report

Facllity ©

Facility Census on Last Day of 'qf;E'_(_)M_;_Ce' s

; “‘Current Month. .ast:Mont Current Mor “Avera .
TOTAL CENSUS 122 123 na 121
ByCareSetting 0 [ i =E
Skiiled Nursing 122 123 100.0% 121
Domiciliary nia na nfa n/a
ByWar Eraof Service i G e e e i
Wil 4 4

KC 14 14 11.5% 14
VNE 83 84 88.0% 81
Cold War 1 11 8.0% 12
GWE 4 4 3.3% 4
Other 0 0 0.0% 0
Dependent 6 6 [
By Age. e e T — - : e
Under 60

60 - 79 78 78 63.9% 77
80+ 40 41 32.8% 49
By Gender: S e - =
Male 112 113 91.8% 110

Female 10 10 8.2% 10

Admissions 3 58 4.2
Deaths 3 33 2.3
Forced Discharges (see memo) 0 1 0.0
Other Discharges 1 5 0.5

Financial Reassessments Performed 11 154
Admission Applications Processed 5 117
Admission Applications Approved 3 68
Approved Applicants Admifted 3 58|bb
Approved Applicants on Waltlist or Not Yet Ready for Admission 18 214
Admissions Applications Denied 2 5

Skilled Nursing
Domiciliary Care n/a nia nfa nfa nfa




MVHS Monthly Census Report
Page 2 of 2

MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES AT CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP
March 2024 Monthly Census Report

Detalled Census.Data = By Cara Settin

Total Census i JAverage | & AU

Skilled Nufsing Census @ i 5 L ST e

70-100% or Adjudicated 72 59.0% | ({of tolal SN census} n/a
Veteran {not 70-100 SCD} 44 36.1% | (of otal SN census} $3.161.38

Dependent 6 4.9% 1 ({of total SN census) $2,039.83

TOTAL Skilled Nursing Census 122 160.0% | (of TOTAL census) n/a
Domiciliaty Cansus i /i il i in SEUT s Total Censis i B s St i erage L&A
Veteran nia nfa| (of total Dom census} n/a
Dependent nfa nfaj {of total Dom census) nfa
Total Domiciliary Census nfa nfa| {of TOTAL census) n/a

Detailed Census Data » Ag

Census by Age & Gender .
Under 60
60-79
80+

TOTAL

% of Gensus -
Under 60
60-79
80+

TOTAL

122

i Total

63.9%
32.8%
n/a

Detailed Census'Data - Era of Sé
Census by EOS & Gender._ Male.
WWII 3

1
KGC 13 1 14
VNE 82 1 83
Cold War 10 1 11
Gulf War Era 4 0 4
Other 0 0 L]
Dependent 0 6 ]
TOTAL 10 122
%of Cengls: i Female i “Total : ;
Wi 25.0% 3.3%
KC 1% 11.5%
VNE 1.2% 68.0%
Cold War 8.1% 9.0%
Guif War 0.0% 3.3%
Other 0.0%
BDependent 0.0% 100.0% 4.9%

TOTAL 81.8% 8.2% nfa




MVHS Monithly Census Report

Page 1 of 2

MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES AT CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP
April 2024 Monthly Census Report

Facility Cengts Data’

TOTAL CENSUS

By Care Sétting i 12

Skilled Nursing 102 100.0%

Domiciliary nfa nfa nla

By War Era of Setvice ek sl Commal B

wwii 4 4 3.9% 4
KC 13 14 12.7% 14
VNE 61 83 59.8% 78
Cold War 13 11 12.7% 12
GWE 4 4 3.9% 4
Other ] 0 0.0% 0
Dependent 7 6 6.9% 4]
By Age - — .
Under 60

60-79 (] 78 58.8% 74
B0+ 37 40 36.3% 38
By Gender!| S i
Male 80 88.2% 107
Female 12 11.8% 10
Admissions, Det

Admissions

4,3

5
Deaths 3 33 2.4
Forced Discharges {see memo) 0 1 0.0
Other Discharges 1 5 0.6

tion Processing

Resident’Assessment & Admissions Applice

Financial Reassessments Performed

154
Admission Applications Processed 6 117
Admission Applications Approved 6 68
Approved Applicants Admitted 5 58
Appraved Applicants on Waitlist or Not Yet Ready for Admission 1 214
Admissions Applications Denied 0 5

S'EOM Occupied. 5

Skilled Nursing

102

Domiciliary Care

nfa

nfa




MVHS Monthly Census Report
Page 2 of 2

MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES AT CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP
Detailed Cansus Data - By Care Settin g :
Skilled Nursing Census.: SRR Total CensUis R S s Average | & A
70-100% or Adjudicated 54 52.9% | (of tolal SN census} n/a
Veteran (not 70-100 SCD) 41 40.2% {of total SN census) $3,010.10
Dependent 7 6.9% 1 {of fotal SN census) $2,235.24
TOTAL Skilled Nursmg Census 102 100.0% | (of TOTAL census) n/a
Domiciliary Census SRR e Total CeNsIe T i 0 i e e e Averade T &AL
Veteran nfa nfa| (of total Dom census} nia
Dependent nla nfa| ({of total Dom census) nfa
Total Domiciliary Census nfa nla| (of TOTAL census) nfa

Detalled Gensiis 'Data ~Age & Gender:iii

Census by Age & Gender
Under 60
60-79
80+

TOTAL

% of Cengus s i “iMale S Female'™
Under 60 80.0% 20 0%
60-79 96.7% 3.3%
80+ 75.7% 24.3%

TOTAL 88.2% 11.8%

Total

IDetailed Census Data = Era of Se
Census’by EOS & Gender -
WWII

KC

WNE

Cald War
Gulf War Era
Other
Dependent
TOTAL
Wwii 75.0% 25.0% 3.9%
KC 92.3% 7.7% 12.7%
VNE 98.4% 1.6% 59.8%
Cold War 84.6% 15.4% 12.7%
Gulf War 100.0% 0.0% 3.9%
Other 0.0%
Dependent 0.0% 100.0% 6.9%
TOTAL 88.2% 11.8% n/a

rvice & Gender:




WVHS Monthly Census Report
Page 1 of 2

Michigan Veteran Homes at Grand Rapids
February 2024 Monthly Census Repart

Facllity Census Data .

Facility Census on Last-Davbf: »f EOM Cen: nd of Month: -
_ . Current Month, “Last Month urrent Month. Average YTD '
TOTAL CENSUS 118 121 nfa 122
ByCare Setting. .~ | & Sl e RS e
Skilled Nursing 118 121 100.0%
Domiciliary nfa n/a nla nfa
By War Era.of Service &
wwit 1 1 0.8% 1.0
KC 8 8 6.8% 8.0
VNE 75 78 63,6% 79.0
Cold War 21 21 17.8% 21.0
GWE 8 7 6.8% 7.2
Other 0 0 0.0% 0.0
Dependent 5 6 4.2% 58
By'Age’: n : e B g e : i
Under 60 6 5 5.1% 4.6
60-79 76 80 64.4% 82,6
80+ 36 36 30.5% 34.8
Male
Female 10 11 8.5% 10.8

Admissions, Deaths, Discharges During Mentn: =

Admissions
Deaths
Forced Discharges (see memo)
Other Discharges

NEET
w
@
P
o

Resident Assessment & Admissions Application Pracessing -

Financial Reassessments Performed
Admission Applications Processed
Admission Applications Approved
Approved Applicants Admitted

Approved Applicants on Waillist or Not Yet Ready for Admission 144 1517
Admissions Applications Denied 1 15

g EOM Occlipied = EOM %~ Currént - == "EOM % ~Pravicus -
Skilled Nursing 128 144 118 92.2% 24.5%
Domiciliary Care nfa nfa nfa n/a nfa




< Michigan Veteran Homes at Grand Rapids
February 2024 Monthly Census Report

MVHS Manthly Census Report

Page 2 of 2

Datailed Census Data - By Care Setting

L Total Census -

LnAverage L&A

Skilled Nursing | Census CEeR Rt e

70-100% or Adjudicated 44 37.3% | (oftotal SN census) n/a
Veteran {not 70-100 SCD) 69 58.5% | (of total SN census) $2,346.48
Dependent 5 4.2% | (of tofai SN census) $1,536.50
TOTAL Skilled Nursmg Census 118 100.0% (of TOTAL census}) n/a
Damiciliary Census: “iiTotal Censis e . Averagel8A
Veteran nfa nfai (of total Dom census) nla
Dependent n/a nfaj (of total Dom census) nfa
Total Domiciliary Census nfa nfal (of TOTAL census) nfa

Détailé’d Cénélis' Déta' 'Age & Gender.

Under 60 8 6
60-79 72 4 76
80+ 30 6 36

TOTAL 108 118

% of Census 0 1 S Male i “Female 1 ciTotal i
Under 60 100.0% 0.0% 5.1%
60-79 94.7% 5.3% 64.4%
80+ 83.3% 16.7% 30.5%

TOTAL 91.5% 8.5% nfa

Census by EOS'& Gender -

Détailed Census Data ~Eraof Service &:Gender

Wwii 1 0 1
KC 8 0 8
VNE 71 4 75
Cold War 21 0 21
Gulf War Era 7 1 8
Other 0 0 0
Dependent 0 5 5
TOTAL 10 118
%ofCensus . _  Female . . . Total -

WWIH 100.0% 0.0% 0.8%
KC 100.0% 0.0% 6.8%
VNE 94.7% 53% 63.6%
Cold War 100.0% 0.0% 17.8%
Gulf War 87.5% 12.5% 6.8%
Other 0.0%
Depandent 0.0% 100.0% 4.2%
TOTAL 91.5% 8.5% n/a




MVHS Monthly Census Report
Page 1 of 2

Michigan Veteran Homes at Grand Rapids
Warch 2024 Monthly Census Repori

Facllity Census ‘on Last Day of:’
‘Current Moith - Last Month . - 1t Month < Average YID
TOTAL CENSUS 118 118 n/a 122
By Caie Setling ¢ ) B cemlasps e e s
Skilled Nursing 118 100.0% 122
Domiciliary n/a n/a nla nfa
By WarErdof Service & i i el e S i
WAl 2 1 1.7%
KC 8 8 6.7% 8
VNE 75 75 863.0% 78
Cold War pal 21 17.6% 21
GWE 8 8 6.7% 7
Other 0 0 0.0% 0
Dapendent 5 5 4.2%
By Age R il
Under 60 6
60-79 75
80+ 38
By Gender ;i iR R : ShEsREE e e B
Male 109 108 91.6%
Femala 10 10 8.4%

5.0%
63.0%
31.9%

Admissions, Deaths, Discharges During Month.
Cuirfent Month

Admissions
Deaths
Forced Discharges (sese memo)
Other Discharges

oclo|n|wl
[
-,
N
~

Resident Assessment & Admissions Application Processing.

i i B : : LrTotal YTD
Financial Reassessments Performed 22 204
Admission Applications Processed 10 85
Admission Applications Approved 10 81
Approved Applicants Admitted 3 28
Approved Applicants on Waitlist or Not Yef Ready for Admission 149 1517
Admissions Applications Denied 2 15

SRR D cosienne WaltIISE s EOM.% = Curren I % = Previous i
Skilled Nursing 128 149 119 93.0% 92.2%
Domiciliary Care nia n/a nfa nfa nfa




MVHS Manthly Census Report

Michigan Veteran Homes at Grand Rapids
March 2024 Monthly Census Report

Page 2 of 2

Detailed Census Data = By CareSetnng

Skilled Nursing Census

“Total Census =

“average T&A

(of fotaf SN census)

70-100% or Adjudicated 44 n/a
Veteran (nat 70-100 SCD) 70 58.8% 1§ (oftotal SN census} $2,275.48

Deapendent 5 4.2% | (of total SN census} $1,371.40

TOTAL Skilled Nursmg Census 119 100.0% | {of TOTAL census} n/a
Domiciliary Cengus i “oTatal Census L i T s bgiasais D AVerage L&A L
Veteran nia nfa| (of total Dom census) na
Dependent nfa nfa| (of total Dom census) nfa
Total Domiciliary Census nfa nfaj {of TOTAL census) nfa

Detailad Census Data'i/Age & Gender.

Census by Age & Gender:
Under 60
60-79
80+
TOTAL 109 10 119
o of Census iiis i ChMale i CoFemale s Eonn
Under 60 100. 0% 0.0% 5.0%
60-79 94.7% 5.3% 63.0%
80+ 84.2% 15.8% 31.9%
TOTAL 91.6% 8.4% n/a

Detalled Gensus Data - Era of Service & Gender:

Census by EQS 8 Gender - = . Male _
WWI(| 2 0 2
KG 8 0 8
VNE 7 4 75
Cold War 21 0 21
Guif War Era 7 1 8
Other G 0
Dependent 0 5 5
TOTAL

% of Census. Cnii i iNale - Female e
wwil 100.0% 0.0% 1.7%
KC 100.0% 0.0% 6.7%
VNE 94.7% 5.3% 63.0%
Cold War 100.0% 0.0% 17.6%
Gulf War 87.5% 12.5% 6.7%
Other 0.0%
Dependent 0.0% 100.0% 4.2%
TOTAL 91.6% 8.4% nfa




MWVHS Monthly Census Report
Paga 1 of 2

‘Michigan Veteran Homes at Grand Rapids
April 2024 Monthly Census Report

Facility Cengus Data

Eagility Census on Last Day of; % of EOM Censt nd of Month-
Cisrrent Month Last Month “‘Current Month.: Average YTD
120 119 r/a 121

TOTAL CENSUS

Skilled Nursing 120 100.0% 121
Domiciliary n/a n/a nla nfa
Wwwi 3 2 2.5%

KC 8 8 6.7% 8
VNE 78 75 65.0% 78
Cold War 18 29 15.8% 21
GWE 6 8 5.0% 7
Other 0 0 0.0% D
Dependent 6 5 5.0% 5
ByAge |7l : :
Under 60 3 6 2.5% 5
60-78 75 66,7% 8i
80+

Male 114
Female 6

Admissidns, Deaths, Dischargeés During Month.:
e Cursent Month

Admissions
Deaths
Forced Discharges {see memo}
Other Discharges

- il W
w
Jury
[\
~

Financial Reassessments Performed
Admission Applications Processed 5 85
Admission Applications Approved 3 81
Approved Applicants Admitted 3 28
Approved Applicants on Waitlist or Not Yet Ready for Admission a5 1517
Admissions Applications Denied 3 15

Skilled Nursing
Domiciliary Care nfa nfa n/a nfa n/a




MVHS Monthly Census Report

Page 2 of 2

“* Michigan Veteran Homes at Grand Rapids
April 2024 Monthly Census Report

Detailed Census Data- By Care:'Semng

s iTotal:Census o

ihAveragel 3 N

Skilled Nursing Census L S

70-100% or Adjudicated 34 28.3% (of total SN census) n/a
Veteran {not 70-100 SCD) 30 66.7% | (oftotal SN census) $2,382.67

Dependent 6 5.0% | (of lotal SN census) $1,681.20

TOTAL Skilled Nursmg Census 120 100.0% {of TOTAL census) n/a
Domiciliary Census i S Total Cengus i e I  Average L&A
Veteran nfa nfa| (of fotal Dom census) nia
Depandent nfa nfal (of fotal Dom census) nfa
Total Domiciliary Census nfa nfaj {of TOTAL census) nfa

Detailééi"Cé'n'SHS Dafta‘ Ag'é' &:fﬁenﬂél:ﬁ

Under 60

60-79 76 4 80

80+ 29 8 37
TOTAL 108 12 120
% of Census 1 Ei s Fely LonsioTotall iy

Under 60 100.0% 0.0% 2.5%

60-79 95.0% 5.0% 66.7%

80+ 78.4% 21.6% 30.8%
TOTAL 90.0% 10.0% n/a

Detailed Censiis:Data - Era. of Se

rvicé & Gender.:

Censiis by EOS & Gender i iMales S
Wwil 3 0] 3
KC 8 0 8
VNE 74 4 78
Cold War 18 1 19
Guif War Era 5 1 6
Cther 0 0 4]
Dependent 6 0 6
TOTAL 114 6 120
% of Census - S Tetal
Wwil 100.0% 0.0% 2.5%
KC 100.0% 0.0% 6.7%
VNE 94.9% 5.1% 65.0%
Cold War 94.7% 5.3% 15.8%
Gulf War 83.3% 16.7% 5.0%
Other 0.0%
Dependent 100.0% 0.0% 5.0%
TOTAL 95.0% 5.0% n/a




MVHS Monthly Census Report
Page 10f 2

Michigan Veteran Homes DJ Jacobetti
February 2024 Monthly Census Report

FacilityCensusData ..

Fasilify Census on Last Day of:
-urrent Month i+ Last Month

TOTAL CENSUS 101
By Cara Setling ssEi e

Skilled Nursing

Domicitiary

By WarEraof Sevice. . |

wwif

KC

VNE

Cold War

GWE

Other

Dependent

By Age

Under 60

60-79 50 53

52.0

80+

By Gender -

Male

Female

Admissions, Deaths, Discharges During Month

“gurrent:Month i

“Monthiy.Avg YTD

Admissions 2 40 2.4
Deaths 3 33 34
Forced Discharges (sea memo} 0 G 0.0
Other Discharges 2 11 0.8

rocessing

Resident Assessment & Admissions Application P

Financial Reassessments Performed

168

i3
Admission Applications Processed 9 73
Admission Applications Approved g 58
Approved Applicants Admitted 2 39
Approved Appilicants on Waitlist or Not Yef Ready for Admission 85 887
Admissions Applications Denled 0 5

Occupancy & Waiflist Rates

L Pravious =

Skilled Nursing 126 85

78.8%

80.2%

Domiciliary Care 3 0

66.7%

66.7%




. Michigan Veteran Homes DJ Jacobetti
February 2024 Monthiy Census Report

MVHS Monthly Census Report
Page 2 of 2

Detailed Census ‘Data- By Care Settin

Skilled Nursing Census i

“Average |BA

(of fotal SN census)

70-100% or Adjudicated n/a
Veteran (hol 70-100 SCD) 50 (of tatal SN census) $3,478.62
Dependent 4 4.0% | {of total SN census) $930.27
TOTAL Skilled Nursing Census 99 (of TOTAL census) n/a
Domiciliary Census L : oy SR U Average & AT
Veteran 100.0% | (of total Dom census) $1,531.50
Dependent 0 (of total Dom census)

Total Domiciliary Census 2 2.0% ) (of TOTAL census) n/a

Detalled Census Data 2 Age & Gender

TOTAL

% of Census .

v Male

Under 60

100.0%

0.0%

60-79

92.0%

8.0%

80+

96.0%

4.0%

TOTAL

94.1%

5.9%

Census by EOS & Geider:
WWII 3 0 3
KC 12 0 12
VNE 70 1 71
Cold War 10 1 11
Gulf War Era 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0
Dependent 0 4 4
TOTAL 6 101
Yhoof CeRsUS w0 i T i o
Wwl|

KG 100.0% 0.0% 11.9%
VNE 98.6% 1.4% 70.3%
Cold War 90.9% 9.1% 10.8%
Gulf War 0.0%
Other 0.0%
Dependent 0.0% 100.0% 4.0%
TOTAL 94.1% 5.9% n/a




MVHS Menthly Census Report
Page 1 of 2

Michigan Veteran Homes DJ Jacobhetti
March 2024 Monthly Census Report

Eacility Censiis Data

Eagllity Census on Last Day of: of EOM Census
e : CurrentMonth - Last M urrentMonth
TOTAL CENSUS 103 101 n/a
By'c_a”re_ Setting s ¢ e : ; ; B
Skilled Nursing 101 99 98.1%
Domiciliary 2 2 1.9%

wwil 3 3
KC

VNE

Cold War
GWE
Other
Dependant
ByAge
Under 66
60-79
80+

By Gender : -
Male

Female

11.7% 12
69.9% 71
11.7% 11
0.0% 1
0.0% 0

1.0% 1
47 6% 52

5.8% 6

Admissions, Deaths, Discharges During Month.

‘2 Gurrent Month : “ Monthly Avg YTD.
40 25
33 3.2

0.0

11 0.7

Admissions
Deaths
Forced Discharges {see memo)
Other Discharges

(= k=R AR
[=]

Resident Assessment & Admissions Appl

i : HELEE “Ecurrent Month _ i
Financial Reassessments Performed 10 168
Admission Applications Processed 4 73
Admission Applications Approved 3 58
Appraoved Applicants Admitted 3 39
Approved Applicants on Waitlist or Not Yef Ready for Admission 85 887
Admissions Applications Denied 1 5

Occupancy & Waitlist Rate

oo Waitlistn 0 EOM Occupled S EOM %= Current ©  EOM % -~Previous. -
Skilled Nursing 126 85 101 80.2% 78.6%
Domiciliary Care 3 0 2 66.7% 66.7%




Michigan Veteran Homes DJ Jacobetti
Marech 2024 Monthly Census Report

MVHS Monthly Census Repart
Page 2 of 2

Detalled Census Data'-

£ Total Census &

Skilled Nursing Census G e ‘iAverage 1.& A

70-100% or Adjudicaled 46 45.8% | (of tolal SN census) n/a
Veteran (nof 70-100 SCD) 51 50.5% 1 (of total SN census) $3,499.99

Dependent 4 4.0% | (of tofal SN census} $966.53

TOTAL Skilled Nursmg Census 101 98.1% | (of TOTAL census) n/a
Domiciliary Cerisus - : i Total.Cengusii - Cocap e e Average 8 A
Veteran 2 100.0% | (of total Dom census) $1,531.50
Dependent 0 (of total Dom census}

Total Domiciliary Census 2 1.9% | (of TOTAL census) n/a

Detalled Census Data - Ade & Gendet . -

Census by'Age 8 Gender: ok
Under 60 1 0 1
60-79 45 4 49
80+ 51 2 53

TOTAL 97 8 103

%of Census: 7 Male ol i Tetal i
Under 60 100.0% 0.0% 1.0%
B0-79 91.8% 8.2% 47.6%
80+ 96.2% 3.8% 51.5%

TOTAL 94.2% 5.8% n/a

Census by EOS & Gender

Wwil 0

KC 12 0 12
VNE 7 1 72
Cold War 11 1 12
Guif War Era 0 0 [}
Other 0 0 0
Dependent 0 4 4
TOTAL 6 103
% of Census . ooMalen il Female DD
Wwill 100.0% 0.0% 2.9%
KG 100.0% 0.0% 11.7%
VNE 98.6% 1.4% 69.9%
Cold War 91.7% 8.3% 11.7%
Guif War 0.0%
Other 0.0%
Dependent 0.0% 100.0% 3.9%
TOTAL 34.2% 5.8% n/a




MVHS Monthly Census Report
Page 1 of 2

Michigan Veteran Homes DJ Jacobetti
April 2024 Monthly Census Report

Facility Censiis Data

TOTAL CENSUS

By Gare Setting &
Skilled Nursing
Domiciliary

By War Era of Service .
Wwii

KC

VNE

Cold War
GWE

Other
Dependent
By Ao
Under 60
60-79

80+

Male ' 100 97 94.3% 87
Female 6 3] 5.7% 6

Adrnissions; Deaths, Discharges'During Month. =

Gurrent Month &

Admissions
Deaths
Forced Discharges {see memo}
Other Discharges

MO |

Resident Assessment & Admissions Applica

- P SRR siZgurrentMonth i : o
Financial Reassessments Performed . 7 168
Admission Applications Processed 13 73
Admission Applications Approved 10 &8
Approved Applicants Admitted 8 39
Approved Applicants on Waltlist or Not Yet Ready for Admission b5 BB7
Admissions Applications Denied 1 5

Occupancy & Waitlist Rates |

Y g S5 i e EOM Oceupied: i OM.% = Previous
Skilled Nursing 126 55 103 80.2%
Bomiciliary Care 3 0 3 100.0% 66.7%




Michigan Veteran Homes DJ Jacohetti
April 2024 Monthly Census Report

MVHS Monthly Census Report

Page 2 of 2

Detailed Cénsus Data By Care Satting

Skilled:Nursing ‘Census =i 100 - Total Census i Bmrtimsenath YAverage &AL
70-100% or Adjudicated 45 (of total SN census} n/a
Veteran (not 70-100 SCD) 54 (of fotal SN census} $3,411.41

Dependent 4 (of tolal SN census) $885.82

TOTAL Skilted Nursmg Census 103 {of TOTAL census) n/a
Domiciliary Census - e i Total Census i i R i Average | B A
Veteran 3 100.0% | (of total Dom census) $1,978.67
Dependeant 0 (of total Dom census)

Total Domiciliary Census 3 2.8%| (of TOTAL census) n/a

[Detailéd Génsus Datav'Agé & Gender -

Census'by Age'& Gender.

Under 60 2

0
60-79 53 4 57
80+ 45 2 47
TOTAL _100 6 106
% of Gensus Male i Female o 3
Under 60 100 0% 0.0% 1.9%
60-79 93.0% 7.0% 53.8%
80+ 95.7% 4,3% 44.3%
TOTAL 94.3% 5.7% n/a

Detailed Census;Data'~Era‘of. Serwce'f&'Gender

Census by EOS 8 Gender

Wwii ' 5

0] 5
KC 18 0 18
VNE 66 1 67
Cold War 11 1 12
Guif War Era 2 0 2
Other 0 0 0
Dependant 0 4 4
TOTAL 6 106
% of Censis oMale oo Female S
Wwwili 100 (}% 0.0% 4.7%
KC 100.0% 0.0% 15.1%
VNE 98.5% 1.5% 63.2%
Cold War 9.7% 8.3% 11.3%
Gulf War 100.0% 0.0% 1.9%
Other 0.0%
Dependent 0.0% 100.0% 3.8%
TOTAL 94.3% 57% n/a




CHIGAN VETERAN HOMES ki

£ N i
35

Michigan Veteran Homes Chesterfield

Maxine Butler, Volunteer Coordinator
butlerml3@michigan.gov
(586)256-9921

March 29th - National Vietnam War Veterans Ceremony
May 11th - 3rd Annual 5K Walk, Run and Roll

TBA- Bike Rally and Cookout with A.L. Post #4 Riders
August 15th - Volunteer Appreciation Dinner
September 12th - End of Summer Luau

September 15th - Classic Car Show

October 27th - Trick or Treating

November 11th - Veterans Ceremony and Celebration

Tiffany Carr, C.T.R.S.

MVH Community Engagement Coordinator
carrtl@michigan.gov

616-401-5150




Michigan Veteran Homes at Grand Rapids

Gretchen Muir, Volunteer Coordinator
muirg@michigan.gov or 616-840-3001

January 25th - Comedy Show Special Event
February 29th - Chinese New Year Party Event
March 8th - Bingo with Senator Mark Huizenga
March 21st - March Madness Event

May 2nd - Vegas Day Event

May 22nd - Flag Placement Day

May 30th - Memorial Day Service

June 6th - Dog Show

June 12th - Fishing Contest Event

July 25th - Summer Celebration Event
September 19th - Volunteer Appreciation Reception
November 9th - Veteran b Race

November 11th - Veteran’s Day Celebration Event
December 14th — Wreaths Across America

Tiffany Carr, C.T.R.S.

MVH Community Engagement Coordinator
carrtl@michigan.gov

616-401-5150

SEEEEFIMICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES [E324




)_f__“.

PMICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES B2

Michigan Veteran Homes D J. Jacobetti

Sarah Johnson, Volunteer Coordinator at
Johnsonj93@michigan.gov or
(906) 226-3576 x 2520396

January 17th - Ojibwe Drum Circle

February 28th - Got Talent

March 20th - Vegas Day

March 29th — Vietnam War Memorial

April 5th - Tigers Opening Day

May 27th - Memorial Day Ceremony at 1:30pm
June 12th - Women’s Veterans Recognition Day
June 14th — Flag Day

June 26th — Volunteer Appreciation Lunch
June 27th - Golf Outing

August 21st ~ Carnival

September 20th - POW/MIA Ceremony
November 11th ~ Veterans Day Ceremony

Tiffany Carr, C.T.R.S.

MVH Community Engagement Coordinator
carrtl@michigan.gov

616-401-5150




Michigan Veterans Facility Authority
Board of Directors Meetings

MICHIGAN VETERAN HOMES 2024

February 20, 2024, 10:00 a.m.
In Person: DTMB State Facilities Administration, 3111 W. 8t. Joseph Road, Lansing, MI 48917
Via Microsoft Teams: Call-ln Number: 1.248.509.0316, Conference |D Number: 164 521 406#

March 19, 2024, 10:00 am
In Person: Michigan Veteran Trust Fund 3423 N. Martin Luther King Jr Blvd., Bldg 32, Lansing, MI 48473
Via Microsoft Teams:

April — No Meeting

May 21, 2024, 10:00 am
In Person: Michigan Veterans Homes Grand Rapids 2950 Monroe Ave NE, Grand Rapids, Mi 49505
Via Microsoft Teams:

June — No Meeting

July 23, 2024, 10:00 a.m.
In Person: Michigan Veteran Homes D.J. Jacobetti 425 Fisher St., Marquette, Ml 49855
Via Microsoft Teams:

August — No Meeting

September 24, 2024, 10:00 a.m.
In Person: Michigan Veteran Trust Fund 3423 N, Martin Luther King Jr Blvd., Bldg 32, Lansing, MI 48473
Via Microsoft Teams:

October - No Meeting

November 19, 2024, 10:00 a.m.

In Person: Michigan Veteran Trust Fund 3423 N. Martin Luther King Jr Blvd., Bldg 32, Lansing, MI 48473
Via Microsoft Teams:

December— No Meeting




